e

The Humbolrdt Schools.
%Maf% sl Hirece 2906,

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, May 12, 2020

Due to current school closures the
HUSD Governing Board Meeting
will be conducted via live streaming
available at www.humboldtunified.com
(Select ‘School Board’ and then ‘Virtual Meetings’)

Regular Session @ 5:30

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « DR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314  PHONE 928.759.4000  FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
5-7-2020

4:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
virtual meeting open to the public on May 12, 2020 at 5:30 PM. Please see below for access information.

» If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

* Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommaodation.

e Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and
navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading.

o Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

5:30 REGULAR SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL

4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS

A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 1-4 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 5-16 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of April 7, 2020, April 13, 2020, April 21, 2020, April 22, 2020

Regular Session May 12, 2020 Page 1 of 3



Pages 17-156

Pages 157-164
Pages 165-167

Pages 168-169

Pages170-172

Pages 173-174

Pages 175-185

Pages 186-193
Pages 194-203

Pages 204-205

7.
Pages 206-208

Pages 209-219

Pages 220-228

Pages 229-231
Pages 232-233

8.
Pages 234-235

Pages 236-240

Pages 241-250

Pages 251-252

Pages 253-260

Regular Session

and April 30, 2020 (audio recordings are posted on the District's website at
www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 926,530.72
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 3,140,762.62

D. Monthly Budget Report

m

. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
April 2020

G. Request for approval of Broadcasting and Streaming Contract for 2020-2021 school year.

H. Request for approval to return to work agreement pay rates for all classified employees starting
April 30, 2020

I.  Request for approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) renewal with Chino Valley Unified
School District for special education services for 2020-2021 (Program for students with
Emotional Disabilities/ED-P) — Foundations Academy

J. Discussion and possible action to reapprove IGA with Yavapai County Free Library District for
Procurement of Reference/Other Library Books

K. Discussion and possible action to approve a Student Placement Agreement with Northern
Arizona University for Occupational Therapy Students

L. Gifts and donations

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. Review of the current Auditor General Report for classroom spending

B. Annual Wellness Report

C. Discussion of the Board's issues of importance for consideration by the Arizona School Boards
Association as their focus of legislative effort for fiscal year 2020-21

D. 2019 Tax Credit Report
E. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness Plan

ACTION
A. Request for approval of breakfast and lunch price increases effective 2020-21 school year

B. Second reading and possible adoption of policy updates as recommended by Human Resources
+ Policy GCCB Professional Staff Personal / Emergency / Religious Leave
o Policy GDL Support Staff Workload

C. Discussion and possible action to award contract for Copier Systems Lease and Support

D. Discussion and possible action to approve a new Student Information System beginning in the
2021-2022 school year.

E. Discussion and possible action to approve modifications to the 301 Performance Plan for the
2019-2020 school year

May 12, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Pages 261-263 F. Request for approval of temporary suspension of District-wide Evaluation policies for the 2019-

2020 school year.

Pages 264-272 G. Discussion and possible action to approve Classified Employee Work Agreement Language for
2020-2021 At-Will Classified-, Less Than 20-Hours/Week At-Will Classified-, Term Contract/12
Months Classified- and Term Contract/Less Than 12 Months Classified Employees

Pages 273-275 H. Discussion and possible action to approve the revised Classified Job Placement Schedule for

fiscal year 2020-21

9 PERSONNEL

Pages 276-281 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the issuance of 2020-21 classified work agreements

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

June 9, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
July 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
August 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

11.  ADJOURNMENT

@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session May 12, 2020

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 6A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 12, 2020

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

Kim Adams - ELD Teacher @ BMHS (5/22/2020)

Monique Apalategui - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LVES (5/22/2020)

Kelly Benware - 5th Grade Teacher @ LVES (5/11/2020)

Dustin Beseler - 3rd Grade Teacher @ CSES (5/22/2020)

Stacy Brush - Principal @ HES (6/30/2020)

Teresa Clinch - 3rd Grade Teacher @ GES (5/30/2020)

Augustine Dupuis - 6th Grade Teacher CSES (5/22/2020)

Stephanie Griffin - Music Teacher @ GES (5/30/2020)

Larry Haese - Social Studies Teacher @ BMHS (5/33/2020 - Returning on ESI)
10. Jocelyn Hawkins - 2nd Grade Teacher @ GES (5/30/2020)

11. Peggy Hodes - 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES (5/22/2020)

12. Deborah Kincaid - Assistant Director of Special Education (8/21/2020)
13. Courtney Krismer - 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES (5/22/2020)

14. Howard ‘Ron’ Killen - Resource Teacher @ BMHS (5/22/2020)

15. Poppy Keegan - STEM Teacher @ CSES (5/22/2020)

16. Rachel Pfeil - Resource Teacher @ GES (5/25/2020)

17. Kathleen Schumacher - Resource Teacher @ MVES (5/22/2020)

18. Denise St Clair - 4th Grade Teacher @ GES (5/30/2020)

19. Sarah Straus - Science Teacher @ GHMS (5/25/2020)

20. Emily Streeter - ICHOOSE Teacher @ GHMS (5/22/2020)

21. Katherine Wyly - Resource Teacher @ LTS (5/22/2020)

22. Cole Young - Assistant Superintendent (6/30/2020)

23. Valerie Young - Math Teacher @ BMHS (5/22/2020 - Returning on ESI)

O©CPNDN R WN

Classified Staff

Tanya Brodit - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (5/21/2020)

Faith Cleaves - F&N Manager @ HES (5/22/2020)

Tabitha King - Library Media Specialist @ GHMS (6/1/2020)
Tammy Llewellyn - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (5/21/2020)
Jessica Nobre - F&N Manager @ GES (5/1/2020)

Margaret Rogers - Title One Aide @ LVES (5/21/2020)
Nicholas Schultz - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (5/21/2020)
Elaine Wachs - F&N Clerk @ LTS (5/22/2020)

PN LN

Substitute + Staff
1. Randy Gansz - Sub Bus Aide

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/ffingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

Melody Black - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (SY 2020-2021) (returning from ESI)
Kimberly Carpenter - Science Teacher @ BMMS (replaces Gail Pereira)
‘Christina Damko - 3rd Grade Teacher @ CSES (replaces Dustin Beseler)
Steven Evans - Counselor @ BMHS (replaces Jan Wissel)

Jeanelle Fetty - 2nd Grade Teacher @ LVES (replaces Ron Paffumi)

Shannon Gansz - 5th Grade Teacher @ MVES

Sheevaun Goff - Psychologist @ SSO (replaces Christie Burnett)

Margaret Leivas - English Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Rebecca Folk)

ONoOORWLN~

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 12, 2020

9.

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Merissa Monk - ELA Teacher @ GHMS (Jared Friedrich)

Andrea Pope - Foreign Language Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Keri DeHerrera)
Kristen Popham - 6th Grade Teacher @ LVES (replaces Thomas McGoldrick)
Marvin Portillo - Math Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Blair Hillig)

Jaime Stretton - ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces RosaMaria Corradi)

Wendy Wilson - Math Teacher @ BMMS (replaces Charles Brown)

Dyan Yeutter - Science Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Glenn Grovenstein)

Classified Staff

1.
2.
3.

Dawn Dixon - Bus Driver (replaces Pete Rodriguez)
Debbie Finley - 8 Hrs/Day - Receptionist @ GHMS (replaces Michelle Sartor)
Linda Goodman - 8 Hrs/Day - Attendance Secretary @ GHMS (replaces Shannon Elliott)

Substitute + Staff

1.

NONE

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1.

NONE

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule

SnhwN=A

(M&0-$24,000.00; Tax Credit-$1837.50; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $0.00)

Tim Derickson - Science Olympiad Advisor @ GHMS

Jennifer Medina - District ELD Coordinator

Patricia Walker - ACA Insurance Liaison

Morgan Rosansky - Girls Experience Mindfulness Advisor
Diane Peters - National Junior Honor Society Advisor @ GHMS
Mary Kaye Schrenk - Procurement Coordinator

Other Stipends

1.

(M&0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

NONE

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

Amy Bowser - From Gifted Teacher @ GES/LVES To 4th Grade Teacher @ LVES (replaces Patricia
Brown)

Mary Bruhn - From Science Teacher @ BMHS To Science Teacher @ LTS (replaces Kimberly Elias)
Desiree Clark - From 5th Grade Teacher @ CSES To 6th Grade Teacher @ CSES (replace
Augustine Dupuis)

Roberta Deaso - From 4th Grade Teacher @ MVES To 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES (replaces
Courtney Krismer)

Jared Friedrich - From ELA Teacher @ GHMS To Science Teacher @ GHMS (replaces Sarah
Strauss)

Adrienne Houston - From 4-5 Combo Teacher @ CSES To STEM Teacher @ CSES (replaces
Poppy Keegan)

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 12, 2020

11.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

Cortni Johnson - From 5th Grade Teacher @ GES to 4th Grade Teacher @ GES (replaces Denise
St Clair)

Jessica Kissenger - From Habitat Teacher @ CSES To 6th Grade Teacher @ CSES (replaces
Michelle McCabe)

Ember Larson - From Music Teacher @ LTS To Choir Teacher @ BMHS (replaces AmyVan Winkle)

. Diane Lerette - From Instructional Specialist @ MVES To Curriculum Coordinator @ the District

Office

Laurie Lonon - From 1st Teacher @ HES To 2nd Grade Teacher @ LTS (replaces Shelby Scissons)

Haley Macy - From 1st Grade Teacher @ CSES To 5th Grade Teacher @ CSES (replaces Desiree
Clark)

Sarah Martin - From 2nd Grade Teacher @ LTS To Art Teacher @ BMMS (replaces Amanda
Maxwell)

Michelle McCabe - From 6th Grade Teacher @ CSES To Gifted/Habitat Teacher @ CSES (replaces
Jessica Kissinger)

Susan Bailey Smith - From 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES To Special Education Teacher @ BMMS
(replaces Joanne Bindell)

Jessica Stringer - From 6.5 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @ MVES To 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES
(replaces Peggy Hodes)

Julie Stukenburg - From 4th Grade @ CSES To 1st Grade Teacher @ CSES (replaces Haley Macy)

Melissa Tannehill - From Principal @ GHMS To Principal @ HES (replaces Stacy Brush)

Rhonda Thurlow - From Intern Psychologist @ SSO To Psychologist @ SSO (replaces Rebecca
Higgs)

Karen Willis - From 1st Grade Teacher @ MVES To Resource Teacher @ MVES (replaces Kathleen
Schumacher)

Classified

1.

2.

3.

4,

Jenni Croft - From 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ MVES To 6.5 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @
MVES (replaces Latisha Lewis)

Shannon Elliott - From 8 Hrs/Day Attendance Secretary @ GHMS To 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro
Aide @ GHMS (replaces Amanda Cueva)

Phyllis Rackley - From 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ GHMS To 8 Hrs/Day - Library Media
Specialist @ GHMS (replaces Tabitha King)

Mary Soriano - From 7 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS To 6.5 Hrs/Day - SpEd Bus Aide
(replaces Shannon McCord

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

1.

Lani Hammond - From .5 Title One Teacher @ CSES To .488 Title One Teacher @ CSES

Classified

1.

NONE

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1.

NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1.

NONE

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
Item GB.

Minutes

April 7, April 13, April 21, April 22 and April 30, 2020

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 04-07-2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on April 7, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

Marker
00:05 1.
01:01 2.
01:42 3.
03:22 4,
5.
04:50
09:55
12:06 6.

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL
SUZIE ROTH ABSENT — ALL OTHERS PRESENT

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
TWO CHANGES NOTED TO AGENDA — AGENDA APPROVED WITH CHANGES

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Goverming Board Meeting Minutes of March 17, 2020 (audio recordings are posted
on the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 940,192.65
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,677,154.90

D. Monthly Budget Report

E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementais for
March 2020

April 7, 2020 Page 1 of 3

6



14:04

15:17

16:18

41:05

1:16:46

1:19:01

1:23:55

1:30:48

1:33:20

1:35:18

Regular Session

G. Request for approval of Title | Summer School to be held June 1 — June 25, 2020

H. Request for approval of adjustment for the K-8 and High School 2020-2021 School Calendars for
Spring Break and Early Release dates

I. Request for approval of job descriptions for Elementary Art Aide, iChoose Teacher, iChoose
Coordinator and JROTC Instructor

J. Request for approval of the annual Retiree Re-employment Program and Client Service Contract
with Educational Services, inc. (ESI)

K. Request for approval of Stipend Schedule for 2020-2021 school year

L. Request for approval of Preschool, Before and After School Program, Elementary and Middle
School Fee Schedules for SY 2020-2021

M. Request for approval of the 2020-2021 Supplemental Wage Schedule

N. Request for approval of stipends for eligible staff members at Bradshaw Mountain Middle
School, Lake Valley Elementary School and Humboldt Elementary School using Results-Based
Funding

0. Gifts and donations
ALL PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - 4-0

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. Policy Update from Human Resources ~ First Reading
» Policy GCCB Professional Staff Personal / Emergency / Religious Leave

B. Policy Update from Human Resources — First Reading
e Policy GDL Support Staff Workload

C. Budget Update — Superintendent Dan Streeter

D. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness Plan

B. Discussion and possible action to approve 2020-2021 Certified, Psychologist, and Administrator

contract language
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - 4-0

C. Discussion and possible action to approve 2020-2021 Stepless Compensation Schedule and
OT/PT Salary Schedule
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - 4-0

D. Request for approval to increase the price of the Bradshaw Mountain High School Athletic Pass
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - 4-0

E. Request for approval of School Social Worker Job Description
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - 4-0

PERSONNEL
A. Discussion and possible action to approve the issuance of 2020-2021 certified contracts
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY ~ 4-0

B. Discussion and possible action to approve the issuance of 2020-2021 administrator and director

April 7, 2020 Page 2 of 3

7



contracts, and the 2020-2021 Administrative Salary Schedule
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - 4-0

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS

1:37:57 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

April 13, 2020 TBD Special Meeting Virtual Meeting
May 12, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting TBD

June 9, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting TBD

1:38:39 11. ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURNED AT 8:10 PM

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible exacutive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go fo the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session April 7, 2020 Page 3 of 3

8



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) —04/13/2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on April 13, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA
9:00 AM SPECIAL SESSION
Marker
00:05 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:31 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
01:04 3. ROLLCALL

01:46 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
AGENDA APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

02:21 5. PERSONNEL

OPEN SESSION
02:27 A. Overview of current Governing Board Agenda
06:01 B. The Governing Board will be presented with, and, review and discuss, the results of the

community e-survey pertaining to the search for a new district superintendent

22:56 C. The Governing Board may consider convening an Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-
431.03(A)(1) to screen applications related to the position of District Superintendent

23:12 - Motion to go into Executive Session for Item 11C

EXECUTIVE SESSION

C. The Governing Board to meet in executive session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1) to screen
applications related to the position of District Superintendent.

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

Special Session Aprit 13, 2020 Page 1 of 2



1:15 PM RECONVENE OPEN SESSION

00:25 D. The Governing Board to discuss applicants screened for the position of District Superintendent,
and may consider directing the Arizona School Boards Association to invite select applicants to
an initial interview for the position (Note: Specific applicant names to be interviewed will not be
released at this time.)

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

01:57 E. The Governing Board to discuss and may consider interview strategies, question content, and
schedule for interviews with applicants selected to an initial interview for the position of District
Superintendent
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

15:10 F. The Governing Board to discuss and may consider the structure of community/leadership
meetings to introduce finalist for the position of District Superintendent and may consider
directing the Arizona School Boards Association to work with a representative of the Governing
Board and District Administration to organize the community/leadership meetings

24:46 G. The Governing Board to discuss interview strategies and question content for interviews with
finalist of the position of Superintendent

35:13 H. A representative of the Arizona School Boards Association will provide the Governing Board with
an overview of the next search meeting for a new District Superintendent

37:33 6. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

May 12, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
June 9, 2020 6:30 PM Regutar Meeting @ TBD
July 14, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

4036 7. ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURNED AT 1:56 PM

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings are available at the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior
to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up. Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com. On
the home page, go to the School Board fab —Board Packets —Select Year —Selsct Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections by date).

Special Session April 13, 2020 Page 2 of 2

10



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 04/21/2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on April 21, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

2:00 PM SPECIAL SESSION

Marker
00:04 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:24 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:54 3. ROLL CALL
ALL PRESENT - MR. PAUL RUWALD HAVING TROUBLE RECONNECTING

05:28 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
AGENDA ACCEPTED 4-0

06:01 5. PERSONNEL

06:12 MR. PAUL RUWALD REJOINED THE MEETING
OPEN SESSION

06:40 A. Overview of current Governing Board Agenda

07:20 B. The Governing Board may consider convening an Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-
431.03(A)(1) to interview candidates related to the employment of a District Superintendent

07:32 Motion to go into Executive Session for ltem 5C
EXECUTIVE SESSION
07:58 C. The Governing Board to meet in executive session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1) to
interview candidates for the position of District Superintendent
Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory

exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

Special Session April 21, 2020 Page 1 of 2

1



7:30 PM RECONVENE OPEN SESSION

00:19 6. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

April 22, 2020 2:00 PM
May 12, 2020 6:30 PM
June 9, 2020 6:30 PM
July 14, 2020 6:30 PM

0048 7. ADJOURNMENT

Special Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting

Virtual Meeting
@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings are available at the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior

to a meeling. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up. Documentation is also available on the District website .hi

nified.com. On

the home page, go fo the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year — Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections by dats).

Special Session

April 21, 2020

12

Page 2 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 04/22/2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on April 22, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA
2:00 PM SPECIAL SESSION
00:03 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:34 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

01:02 3. ROLL CALL
ALL PRESENT

01:21 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
AGENDA ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY

5. ACTION
01:54 A. Request for approval to award contract for Wide Area Network Services
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY
16:25 B. Request for approval of Altitude Learning Agreement
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

OPEN SESSION
36:05 A. Overview of current Governing Board Agenda
37:20 B. The Governing Board may consider convening an Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-

431.03(A)(1) to interview candidates related to the employment of a District Superintendent.
37:24 Motion to go into Executive Session for Item 6C

EXECUTIVE SESSION
C. The Governing Board to meet in executive session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1) to
interview candidates for the position of District Superintendent

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divuilge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

7:00 PM RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
00:12 D. The Governing Board will discuss and may consider offering specific candidates the opportunity
to participate in a final interview for the position of District Superintendent and direct a
representative of the Arizona School Boards Association to make that offer (the names of
finalists will be released at this time)
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

Special Session April 22, 2020 Page 1 of 2

13



10:19 E. The Governing Board will discuss and consider plans for the finalist interview process inclusive
of the scheduled opportunity for District stakeholders to be introduced to the finalists for the

position of District Superintendent
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

1:07:48 F. The Governing Board will discuss areas of interest regarding questions/presentations to be
addressed during the final interviews and may consider directing the Arizona School Boards
Association to construct specific questions/presentations to be addressed during the final

interviews for the position of District Superintendent

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY
7. ANNOUNCEMENTS
1:34:00 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
May 12, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
June 9, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
July 14, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

1:35:03 8. ADJOURNMENT

@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public mesetings are available at the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior
to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up. Documentation Is also available on the District website www, humboldiunified.com. On
the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year — Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections by date).

Special Session April 22, 2020

14

Page 2 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 04/30/2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on April 30, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA
2:00 PM SPECIAL SESSION
Marker
00:05 1.  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:35 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

01:03 3.  ROLL CALL
ALL PRESENT

01:27 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ACCEPTED/APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

5. PERSONNEL
01:58 A. Overview of current Governing Board Agenda

06:27 B. The Governing Board may consider convening an Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-
431.03(A)(1) to interview and discuss finalists related to the position of District Superintendent

06:40 Motion to go into Executive Session for ltem 5C

EXECUTIVE SESSION
C. The Governing Board to meet in executive session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1) to
interview and discuss finalists for the position of District Superintendent

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

6:00 PM RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
00:07 D. The Governing Board will be presented with, and discuss, a report regarding input received from
District stakeholders related to the two finalists for the position of District Superintendent

22:20 E. The Governing Board may consider convening an Executive Se